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PER CURI AM *

M guel Angel Mendez appeals his sentence following his
guilty plea conviction for inporting 12 kil ograns of cocaine into
the United States from Mexico, in violation of 21 U S. C
88 952(a), 960(a)(1), 960(b)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2. Mendez
argues that district court commtted error when it sentenced him
w t hout applying the two-1evel reduction of U S S G
8§ 2D1.1(b)(7), Supp. to the 2000 Guidelines Manual (Muy 2001),

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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due to Mendez's failure to neet the safety-valve criteria of 18
U.S.C. § 3553(f), as set forth in U S.S.G § 5CL. 2.

| f a defendant with an offense | evel above 26, such as
Mendez, neets the criteria of US. S.G 8§ 5Cl.2, a two-1eve
of fense | evel decrease is warranted pursuant to U S. S G
8§ 2D1.1(b)(7). “A sentencing court’s findings of fact pertaining
toa[US S G] 8 5Cl1.2 reduction is a factual finding, which

this court reviews for clear error.” United States v. WI son,

105 F. 3d 219, 222 (5th Gr. 1997).

Sentencing Guidelines 8§ 5C1.2(1) requires a finding that
“t he defendant does not have nore than one crimnal history
point, as determ ned under the sentencing guidelines.” Mendez
does not satisfy this criterion, since Mendez was assigned three
crimnal history points. Additionally, application of U S S G
8§ 5CL1.2 requires a finding that “the defendant was not an
organi zer, | eader, nmanager, or supervisor of others in the
of fense, as determ ned under the sentencing guidelines. ”
US S G 8 5CL 2(4). The district court specifically determ ned
that pursuant to U.S.S.G 8§ 3Bl.1(b), Mendez was a nmanager or
supervisor of crimnal activity, and the record supports this
determnation. Therefore, Mendez fails to neet the criterion set
forth in US. S.G 8§ 5Cl1.2(4). Finally, application of U S. S G
8§ 5C1.2 requires a finding that “not later than the tinme of the

sentenci ng hearing, the defendant has truthfully provided to the

Governnent all infornmati on and evi dence the def endant has
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concerning the offense or offenses that were part of the sane
course of conduct or of a common schene or plan. . .7 U S S G
8§ 5CL.2(5). Al though Mendez argues that he was truthful in his
debriefings with the Governnent, the record refutes this
argunent .

Based on the foregoing, Mendez fails to neet three of the
five criteria set forth in U S.S.G § 5Cl1.2. Therefore, the
district court did not err when it sentenced Mendez w thout the
benefit of the two-level decrease set forth in U S S G
§ 2D1. 1(b) (7).

The district court’s judgnent is therefore AFFI RVED.



